
From:
To: Hynet CO2 Pipeline
Cc:
Subject: Safeguarding Direction England - HyNet Carbon dioxide pipeline DCO
Date: 16 October 2023 12:02:03
Attachments:

 
Dear Jake
 
Further to our previous exchange of emails regarding the above DCO, I can confirm that the
attached safeguarding Direction was issued to Cheshire West and Chester Borough Council
today. A similar Direction has been issued to Flintshire Council by the Welsh Government, who
should notify you separately.
 
Regards,
 
Mike
 
 
Mike Hale | Team Leader  | Planning Casework Unit  |

@levellingup.gov.uk | 
 

 

Web: gov.uk/dluhc | Twitter @luhc
 
 
 

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Forganisations%2Fdepartment-for-levelling-up-housing-and-communities&data=05%7C01%7Chynetco2pipeline%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Cdd308a7d5a1343db8ed408dbce374a01%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638330509224033960%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=p%2FyeOpT5HhsgTA4zrn8Y1bT2sBoClcpxDAS4Njktirk%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fluhc&data=05%7C01%7Chynetco2pipeline%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Cdd308a7d5a1343db8ed408dbce374a01%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638330509224033960%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Jsk2HqW%2FgAPnCWbI29tixx4Ua2VxpKiLO1KV7NqEhmY%3D&reserved=0
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